#### BERKS COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS MEETING MINUTES March 20, 2025 – 11:00 A.M.

Michael S. Rivera, Chair – not present Christian Y. Leinbach, Vice Chair Dante Santoni, Jr., Commissioner Anne Norton, Chief Clerk Christine M. Sadler, County Solicitor – not present Cody L. Kauffman, First Assistant County Solicitor

CALL TO ORDER: 11:00 a.m.

#### APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

The Board approved the minutes for the March 6, 2025, Election Board meeting as presented.

### PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

None.

#### Agenda Items

#### 1. Campaign Finance Complaint Discussion

First Assistant County Solicitor, Cody Kauffman, explained the County received a campaign finance complaint from an individual raising concerns about a \$10,000 in-kind contribution that a local PAC reported from a state level PAC for campaign mailers and flyers to support a local township commissioner candidate. The candidate's local PAC reported the in-kind contribution on the local PAC's campaign finance reports, but the state level PAC did not report the contribution. Mr. Kauffman noted that he obtained copies of the flyers, which included a disclaimer stating they were paid for by the state level PAC.

Mr. Kauffman said he spoke with both the candidate and the person who filed the complaint. The candidate indicated that the state level PAC in question was closely related to another state level PAC. The person who filed the complaint shared further suspicions that the contribution was tied to proposals for warehouses within the candidate's township. Mr. Kauffman said he did some additional investigation of the matter and the state level PACs and believes there could be some legitimacy to these concerns. He noted that the Election Code makes it unlawful for any person to make any contribution with funds designated or given to him for the purpose by any other person, firm or corporation and that each person shall make the contributions in their own name.

Based upon the circumstances, Mr. Kauffman recommended that the Board refer the matter to the District Attorney's office for further investigation.

1

On the motion of Commissioner Santoni, seconded by Commissioner Leinbach, the Board moved to refer the campaign finance complaint to the District Attorney's office for further investigation.

### 2. Proposed Kutztown Area School District Ballot Question

Mr. Kauffman said the County was recently contacted by the Kutztown Area School District about listing a ballot referendum question on the 2025 Municipal Primary ballot related to a potential tax increase.

He noted that the initial proposed language for the question did not meet the criteria of Act 1 because it did not include a specific rate or rates for the proposed increase. He said he informed the school district of that issue, and all parties agreed to modify the question to include specific rates. He said the Kutztown Area School Board voted on the question at their meeting Monday night, but inadvertently included the wrong language in the question and Plain English explanation. Mr. Kauffman said the district's resolution gave its solicitor discretion to "take any action required" to submit the referendum to the Board of Elections, which would include modifying the language to include the specific rate of the proposed tax increase. When Mr. Kauffman spoke with the district's solicitor, the district's solicitor stated that it was the district's intent to include a specific rate for the proposed increase.

Mr. Kauffman said the ballot question was timely submitted and otherwise compliant with Act 1, so given the clear understanding from all parties to modify the language to include the specific rate of the tax increase, he recommended that the Board approve listing the question on the 2025 Municipal Primary ballot.

On the motion of Commissioner Santoni, seconded by Commissioner Leinbach, the Board approved including the Kutztown Area School District Ballot Question on the 2025 Municipal Primary ballot, as explained by the solicitor.

### 3. Ballot Position Drawing

Commissioner Leinbach gave a brief overview of how the ballot position drawing would be conducted, establishing that the low numbered ball would equate to the higher ballot position. He said the order of the drawing would occur with the Party of the Governor (Democratic) drawing first and then candidates would draw in the order of when their nomination petition was filed.

Those in attendance were given the opportunity to inspect the bag and balls utilized before the drawing began.

Mr. Kauffman also noted that several candidates had pending petition challenges filed against them that could affect their inclusion on the ballot. He noted that positions would still be drawn for those candidates, but if any objections stood,

2

the affected candidates would be removed and the order for remaining candidates would be adjusted accordingly.

The results of the ballot position drawing are included in the following attachments:

- List A (Countywide)
- List B (Magisterial District Judges)
- List C (City Offices)
- List D (School Districts)
- List E (Municipal Offices)
- List F (Elected Poll Workers)

#### **Election Director's Report**

Ms. Norton shared that the elections staff is working on building the ballot for the 2025 Municipal Primary. She said staff is also processing thousands of permanent mail-in and absentee ballot applications and confirming which poll workers will be working this election.

#### <u>General Comments from the Board regarding current election-related issues</u> None.

#### Public Comment

Debbie Noel, Robeson Township said she would be remiss if she didn't mention that a candidate used the term "Demoncratic" on their nomination petition. She said that term is often used to invoke violence and dismiss people that the user either doesn't like or disagrees with. She said she doesn't believe it was simply a mistake because it was on two nomination petitions. She asked the Election Board to publicly rebuke the candidate who listed the term on his nomination petitions.

Commissioner Santoni said he agreed that it was inappropriate to utilize that term on a nomination petition and asked anyone running for public office to be civil and try to do better, regardless of their party affiliation.

Commissioner Leinbach said he would not be taking a public position on this specific situation because he respects everyone's right to free speech, even if he personally doesn't like it or finds it offensive. He did agree that elected officials and individuals running for office need to dial back the rhetoric and personal attacks.

#### ADJOURNMENT 12:44 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Anne Norton, Chief Clerk

## **BALLOT POSITION DRAWING:**

## LIST A - County Offices

OFFICE	ELECTORAL DISTRICT	TERM	PARTY	CANDIDATE	# DRAWN	BALLOT POSITION
County Coroner	County of Berks	4 Year	REP	John Fielding	5	2
			REP	Matt Stitzel	2	1
Sheriff	County of Berks	2 Year	REP	Mandy Miller	14	2
			REP	Chris Rothermel	12	1

## **BALLOT POSITION DRAWING:**

## LIST B - Magisterial District Judges

OFFICE	ELECTORAL DISTRICT	TERM	PARTY	CANDIDATE	# DRAWN	BALLOT POSITION
Magisterial District Judge	District 23-1-06	6 Year	DEM	Jason M. Bowen	7	2
			DEM	Colleen Dugan Schearer	6	1
Magisterial District Judge	District 23-1-06	6 Year	REP	Jason M. Bowen	6	1
			REP	Colleen Dugan Schearer	11	2

## **BALLOT POSITION DRAWING:**

## LIST C - City of Reading

ELECTORAL DISTRICT	TERM	PARTY	CANDIDATE	# DRAWN	BALLOT POSITION
City of Reading	4 Year	DEM	Jaime Baez, Jr.	7	2
		DEM	Vanessa Campos	15	3
		DEM	Donna Reed	3	1
District 1	4 Year	DEM	Vanessa Campos	2	1
		DEM	Denise Johnson	3	2
District 4	4 Year	DEM	Ray Baker	12	2
		DEM	Emmanuel Rodriguez	8	1
District 5	4 Year	DEM	Rafael A. Nunez	8	1
		DEM	Sheila Perez	15	2
	City of Reading District 1 District 4	DISTRICT         City of Reading       4 Year         District 1       4 Year         District 4       4 Year	DISTRICTCity of Reading4 YearDEMDEMDEMDEMDistrict 14 YearDEMDistrict 14 YearDEMDistrict 44 YearDEMDistrict 54 YearDEM	DISTRICTCity of Reading4 YearDEMJaime Baez, Jr.Image: Dem demonstration of the structureDEMVanessa CamposImage: Dem demonstration of the structureDEMDonna ReedImage: District 14 YearDEMVanessa CamposImage: District 14 YearDEMVanessa CamposImage: Dem demonstration of the structureImage: Dem demonstration of the structureDem demonstration of the structureImage: District 44 YearDEMRay BakerImage: Dem demonstration of the structureImage: Dem demonstration of the structureDEMImage: District 54 YearDEMRafael A. Nunez	DISTRICTCity of Reading4 YearDEMJaime Baez, Jr.7DEMDEMVanessa Campos15DEMDEMDonna Reed3District 14 YearDEMVanessa Campos2District 14 YearDEMVanessa Campos2District 44 YearDEMDenise Johnson3District 4A YearDEMRay Baker12District 5A YearDEMRafael A. Nunez8

### **BALLOT POSITION DRAWING:**

### **LIST D - School Districts**

OFFICE	ELECTORAL DISTRICT	TERM	PARTY	CANDIDATE	# DRAWN	BALLOT POSITION
School Director	Antietam School District	4 Year	DEM	Edward Gensemer	8	4
			DEM	Cathryn A. Loveland	10	5
			DEM	Jennifer Ann Miller	6	2
			DEM	Jennifer L. Lopez	15	7
			DEM	Susan Randolph	3	1
			DEM	Gabriel Trieb	13	6
			DEM	Clara Worrall	7	3
School Director	Antietam School District	4 Year	REP	Cathryn A. Loveland	4	2
			REP	Edward Gensemer	7	3
			REP	Jennifer Ann Miller	9	4
			REP	Jennifer L. Lopez	3	1
			REP	Gabriel Trieb	14	6
			REP	Clara Worrall	15	7
			REP	Bryce Okonski	13	5
School Director	Boyertown Area School District - Region 1	4 Year	DEM	Ruth A. Dierolf	7	2
			DEM	Matthew J. Weir	4	1
			DEM	Michelle R. Wiley	12	3
School Director	Boyertown Area School District - Region 1	4 Year	REP	Ruth A. Dierolf	14	4
			REP	Matthew J. Weir	6	1
			REP	Michelle R. Wiley	10	2
			REP	Marianne Scott	13	3

OFFICE	ELECTORAL DISTRICT	TERM	PARTY	CANDIDATE	# DRAWN	BALLOT POSITION
School Director	Brandywine Heights Area School District	4 Year	DEM	Matthew Reitenauer	1	1
			DEM	Katherine Klinicki	13	3
			DEM	Elisa Hammes	5	2
School Director	Brandywine Heights Area School District	4 Year	REP	Matthew Reitenauer	8	1
			REP	Katherine Klinicki	14	5
			REP	Zachary Stubits	12	4
			REP	Darlene Hertzog	11	
			REP	Elisa Hammes	10	2
			REP	Brian Hohenshilt	16	6
School Director	Conrad Weiser Area School District - Region 3	4 Year	DEM	Frank Kaczmarczyk	5	1
			DEM	Joshua Speirs	15	2
School Director	Conrad Weiser Area School District - Region 3	4 Year	REP	Frank Kaczmarczyk	7	2
			REP	Joshua Speirs	4	1
School Director	Daniel Boone Area School District - Region 1	4 Year	REP	Beverly Albright	10	2
			REP	Valerie Fekelman	5	1
School Director	Exeter Township School District	4 Year	DEM	Jason Mell	12	4
			DEM	Joseph Cooke	5	1
			DEM	Julia J. Shaffer	8	2
			DEM	Andrea Battler	10	3
School Director	Exeter Township School District	4 Year	REP	Jason Mell	3	1
			REP	Joseph Cooke	16	
			REP	Julia J. Shaffer	6	
			REP	Andrea Battler	10	3
						ļ

OFFICE	ELECTORAL DISTRICT	TERM	PARTY	CANDIDATE	# DRAWN	BALLOT POSITION
School Director	Fleetwood Area School District - Region 3	4 Year	REP	Michael D. Noll	10	1
			REP	James M. Younker	13	2
School Director	Governor Mifflin School District	4 Year	DEM	Laurie Miller	14	7
			DEM	Ralph B. Kabakoff	10	5
			DEM	Janemarie McKay	4	1
			DEM	Caryn Friedlander	15	8
			DEM	Justin Michael Good	13	6
			DEM	Christina Worley	9	4
			DEM	Michele Hill Roby	6	2
			DEM	Emily Reppert	8	3
School Director	Governor Mifflin School District	4 Year	REP	Laurie Miller	3	2
			REP	Ralph B. Kabakoff	7	5
			REP	Janemarie McKay	1	1
			REP	Caryn Friedlander	15	8
			REP	Justin Michael Good	9	6
			REP	Christina Worley	6	
			REP	Michele Hill Roby	4	Ű
			REP	Emily Reppert	16	9
			REP	Lazaro Castellon	13	7
School Director	Governor Mifflin School District	2 Year	DEM	Andrew Pannafino	4	
			DEM	Laurie Miller	13	3
			DEM	Emily Reppert	3	1
School Director	Governor Mifflin School District	2 Year	REP	Andrew Pannafino	9	2
			REP	Laurie Miller	4	1
			REP	Emily Reppert	15	

OFFICE	ELECTORAL DISTRICT	TERM	PARTY	CANDIDATE	# DRAWN	BALLOT POSITION
School Director	Hamburg Area School District - Region 3	4 Year	REP	Ryan J. Gebely	14	2
			REP	Laura B. Lesher	6	1
School Director	Kutztown Area School District - Region 1	4 Year	REP	Mike Sailsbery	11	2
			REP	Steven A. Morris	2	1
School Director	Kutztown Area School District - Region 2	4 Year	REP REP	Matthew Biniek** Erin M. Engel	14 16	
School Director	Kutztown Area School District - Region 3	4 Year	REP	Jason Koch	4	1
			REP	Jeremiah Light	14	3
			REP	Katie Monahan**	6	2
School Director	Muhlenberg School District	4 Year	DEM	Robert Mengle	4	2
			DEM	Susan M. Roeckle	3	1
			DEM	Enrique Castro	11	4
			DEM	Brad M. Coley	13	5
			DEM	Kristyna Eagle	10	3
School Director	Muhlenberg School District	4 Year	REP	Robert Mengle	3	1
			REP	Susan M. Roeckle	16	5
			REP	Enrique Castro	14	3
			REP	Brad M. Coley	15	4
			REP	Kristyna Eagle	6	2
School Director	Oley Valley School District	4 Year	DEM	Jeff Boyd	11	5
			DEM	Darrell L. Markley	4	1
			DEM	Donald Haas	7	3
			DEM	Andrew C. Kline	5	2
			DEM	Jodie L. Kline	8	4

OFFICE	ELECTORAL DISTRICT	TERM	PARTY	CANDIDATE	# DRAWN	BALLOT POSITION
School Director	Oley Valley School District	4 Year	REP	Zachary Moore	8	6
			REP	Jeff Boyd	7	5
			REP	Darrell L. Markley	4	3
			REP	Donald Haas	15	8
			REP	Andrew C. Kline	16	9
			REP	Jodie L. Kline	2	2
			REP	J. Michael Fredd*	12	7
			REP	Amanda S. Readinger*	1	1
			REP	Kevin J. McTish*	6	4
School Director	Oley Valley School District	2 Year	DEM	Darrell L. Markley	9	4
School Director		2 1001	DEM	Donald Haas	8	
			DEM	Andrew C. Kline	0	
			DEM	Jodie L. Kline	2	
			DEM	Gary Wegman	10	
School Director	Oley Valley School District	2 Year	REP	Darrell L. Markley	8	4
			REP	Donald Haas	5	2
			REP	Andrew C. Kline	7	3
			REP	Jodie L. Kline	3	1
			REP	Brian Weidner	10	5
			REP	Gary Wegman	16	7
			REP	Maria Bogdanova-Peifer*	14	6
Sahaal Diraatar	Paading Sahaal District	4 Voor		Datricia Wright	10	7
School Director	Reading School District	4 Year	DEM	Patricia Wright	12	
			DEM	Paige M. Brookins	10	
			DEM DEM	Yajaira Stone Robin Costenbader-Jacobson	8	
			DEM DEM		6	2
			DEM DEM	Migdalia P. Garcia M. Emilia Portes	11	
	1		DEM	Janice Grant*	9	
	1		DEM	Jonathan Tinoco	14	-

OFFICE	ELECTORAL DISTRICT	TERM	PARTY	CANDIDATE	# DRAWN	BALLOT POSITION
School Director	Reading School District	2 Year	DEM	Paige M. Brookins	4	-
			DEM	Yajaira Stone	16	4
			DEM	Nick Philippides	7	
			DEM	Shantel Hector	14	3
School Director	Schuylkill Valley School District - Region 1	4 Year	DEM	Paul Bendigo	16	5
			DEM	Linda R. Lash	8	3
			DEM	Thomas Egan	2	1
			DEM	Joe Brown	4	2
			DEM	Justin Schlottman	11	4
School Director	chool Director Schuylkill Valley School District - Region 1	4 Year	REP	Paul Bendigo	10	4
			REP	Linda R. Lash	9	3
			REP	William Bundy**	1	1
			REP	Thomas Egan	5	2
			REP	Justin Schlottman	12	
			REP	Joe Brown	16	6
School Director	Schuylkill Valley School District - Region 2	4 Year	DEM	Bryan J. O'Donnell	12	
			DEM	Carol E. Weyandt	16	2
School Director	Schuylkill Valley School District - Region 2	4 Year	REP	Carol E. Weyandt	11	2
			REP	Bryan J. O'Donnell	3	
Oshaal Diani						
School Director	Schuylkill Valley School District - Region 3	4 Year	DEM	Alan D. Cook	15	
			DEM	Lauren J. Matthews	3	1
School Director	Twin Valley School District - Region 2	4 Year	REP	Tracy M. Phillips	14	1
			REP	Jay Oliver	16	2

OFFICE	ELECTORAL DISTRICT	TERM	PARTY	CANDIDATE	# DRAWN	BALLOT POSITION
School Director	Wilson School District	4 Year	DEM	Sean McCrae	11	. 3
			DEM	Amy Kennedy	13	8 4
			DEM	Steph Kocher	3	3 1
			DEM	Kat Royer		2
School Director Wilson School District	4 Year	REP	Sean McCrae	2	2 1	
			REP	Amy Kennedy	3	8 2
			REP	Steph Kocher	2	3
			REP	Kat Royer	g	) 4
School Director	Wyomissing Area School District	4 Year	DEM	Melissa Phillips	Z	1
			DEM	Rachel Kuhn	8	3 3
			DEM	Terrie A. Taylor	6	6 2
			DEM	Kacie Rodriguez	15	6 4
School Director	Wyomissing Area School District	4 Year	REP	Melissa Phillips	1	. 1
		Ī	REP	Rachel Kuhn	5	i 2
			REP	Kacie Rodriguez	8	3

\*Objection granted by court order

\*\*Withdrew after ballot position drawing

## **BALLOT POSITION DRAWING:**

## LIST E - Municipal Offices

OFFICE	ELECTORAL DISTRICT	TERM	PARTY	CANDIDATE	# DRAWN	BALLOT POSITION
Township Supervisor	Alsace Township	6 Year	REP	Jamie Lucas	16	2
			REP	Michael D. Stump	7	1
Township Supervisor	Amity Township	6 Year	REP	Nathaniel Halter	14	3
	· ······		REP	Michael Thompson	6	
			REP	David Hackett	5	
Member of Council	Bally Borough	4 Year	DEM	Glenn A. Mutter	7	1
			DEM	Michael B. Bauman	15	2
Member of Council	Bally Borough	4 Year	REP	Michael David Moll	14	2
			REP	Matthew J. Gehman	2	1
Township Supervisor	Bern Township	6 Year	REP	William Bundy	10	3
· · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		REP	Theresa Stork	9	2
			REP	Brennan Beltz	6	1
			REP	Brian S. Eveland	12	4
			REP	Daniel W. Tobias**	15	5
Member of Council	Bernville Borough	4 Year	REP	Wayne D. Lesher	2	1
			REP	Jason E. Wenrich	9	
Township Supervisor	Bethel Township	6 Year	REP	Michael C. Graby	1	
			REP	Tom Moorhead	11	2

OFFICE	ELECTORAL DISTRICT	TERM	PARTY	CANDIDATE	# DRAWN	BALLOT POSITION
Member of Council	Boyertown Borough	4 Year	REP	Charles W. Neubauer	3	2
			REP	Keith S. Endy	1	1
			REP	Jeffrey Cascino	10	3
Fownship Supervisor	Caernarvon Township	6 Year	REP	Colt Grazioli	2	1
			REP	Brian Garner	3	2
Tax Collector	Caernarvon Township	4 Year	REP	Dorothy Lynn	6	1
			REP	Erik Hertzog	10	
Member of Council	Centerport Borough	4 Year	DEM	Kenneth C. Frankhouser	12	2
			DEM	Kimberly A. Edling	4	
Township Commissioner	Colebrookdale Township	4 Year	REP	James Davidheiser	12	1
·			REP	Linwood Bartman	14	2
Tax Collector	Colebrookdale Township	4 Year	REP	Amber R. Rowdon	5	1
			REP	Ursula Gamler	11	2
Township Commissioner	Cumru Township	4 Year	DEM	Mark Ferrero	16	2
			DEM	David J. Batdorf	15	1
Township Commissioner	Cumru Township	4 Year	REP	William B. Miller	12	1
			REP	Tonya Liepins Campbell	13	2
			REP	Lisha L. Rowe	15	3
Township Supervisor	Exeter Township	6 Year	REP	Mohammad Majeed Mohammad	16	5
			REP	George R. Bell III	6	3
			REP	Larry Drogo	2	2
			REP	David L. Vollmer, Jr.	g	4
			REP	Michelle P. Kircher	1	1

OFFICE	ELECTORAL DISTRICT	TERM	PARTY	CANDIDATE	# DRAWN	BALLOT POSITION
Township Supervisor	Exeter Township	2 Year	REP	George R. Bell III	5	2
			REP	Larry Drogo	1	1
			REP	David L. Vollmer, Jr.	12	3
Member of Council	Fleetwood Borough	4 Year	REP	Ralph Touch	6	2
			REP	Nancy Wunderly	14	. 3
			REP	James M. Meals	1	1
Township Supervisor	Greenwich Township	6 Year	REP	Steven S. Diehl	9	2
			REP	Carl Dunn	4	
Mayor	Hamburg Borough	4 Year	REP	Ron Peters	4	1
			REP	George Holmes	7	2
Member of Council	Hamburg Borough	4 Year	REP	Michael Adams	12	2
Hember of Council		4 100	REP	Sarah Hildebrant	6	
March an of Oour oil	Kan havet Dave ush	4. Макет		Detrick K. Konsk	45	
Member of Council	Kenhorst Borough	4 Year	REP	Patrick K. Kozak Nathan A. Kreider	15	
			REP REP	Nathan A. Kreider Nickolas J. Hatzas	2	
			REP	Crystal L. Wanner	11	
			REP	Scott Stamm	4	
Member of Council	Kutztown Borough - Ward 1	4 Year	DEM	Derek D. Mace	16	2
			DEM	Katharine Keegan	4	
Member of Council	Laureldale Borough	4 Year	DEM	Beth Ann Young	3	1
			DEM	Janet L. Hess	4	2
			DEM	Heather Sustello	7	
			DEM	Nytza I. Santiago	11	4

OFFICE	ELECTORAL DISTRICT	TERM	PARTY	CANDIDATE	# DRAWN	BALLOT POSITION	
Township Supervisor	Marion Township	6 Year	REP	Lee D. Dice	7	1	
			REP	Jesse James Hafer	11	2	
			REP	Todd Krick	13	3	
Township Supervisor	Maxatawny Township	6 Year	REP	Steve Wilson	5		
			REP	Robert Reynolds	15	4	
			REP	Jennifer A. Weil	2	1	
		_	REP	Bobby Turner	3	2	
Member of Council	Mohnton Borough	4 Year	REP	Jonathan E. Davis, Sr.	8		
			REP	Gary L. Hafer	13		
			REP	Jason Michael Kercher	6		
			REP	Lori Kruse	11	3	
Township Commissioner	Muhlenberg Township	4 Year	DEM	Kevin S. Lerch	8		
			DEM	William J. Stoyer	7	2	
			DEM	Mike Merkel	6		
Township Commissioner	Muhlenberg Township	4 Year	REP	Craig Storrs, Jr.	2	1	
rownanip Commissioner		4 1881	REP	S. Wayne Hardy	3		
Township Supervisor	Oley Township	6 Year	REP	Eric A. Clemmer	10	3	
			REP	Zachary D. Wagner	5		
			REP	John Ethan Mieczkowski	1	1	
Township Supervisor	Robeson Township	6 Year	REP	Harold W. Steve, Jr.	5	1	
			REP	Margaret Jean Fix	14	. 3	
			REP	Nicole Rosella	12	2	

OFFICE	ELECTORAL DISTRICT	TERM	PARTY	CANDIDATE	# DRAWN	BALLOT POSITION
Mayor	Robesonia Borough	4 Year	REP	Michael G. Martin	4	1
			REP	Dennis Rick	14	2
Member of Council	Robesonia Borough	4 Year	REP	Michael G. Martin	16	5
			REP	David Bright	14	4
			REP	Beth Sattizahn	8	3
			REP	Randall D. Gartner	7	2
			REP	Jerry Laboranti	6	1
Member of Council	Shillington Borough	4 Year	DEM	Elizabeth Bentz	8	1
			DEM	Jared Hopgood	9	
Member of Council	Chillington Dovough	4 Year	REP	Edward D. Michalik, Ir		
Member of Council	Shillington Borough	4 fear	REP	Edward B. Michalik, Jr. Michael A. Hoffert	4	2
			REP	Ronald R. Klee, Jr.	2	
			REP	Ronald R. Klee, Jl.	2	<u>1</u>
Member of Council	Sinking Spring Borough	4 Year	REP	Lisa Gantner	13	3
			REP	John Eagelman	6	2
			REP	H. David Miller	14	Ζ
			REP	Robert P. Metzgar	5	1
Township Supervisor	Spring Township	6 Year	DEM	Zach Zeoli		2
	op.m.g.rem.p		DEM	Lauren Robertson	3	
Township Supervisor	Spring Township	6 Year	REP	Patti Smith	13	
			REP	Jay Vaughan	11	1
Member of Council	St. Lawrence Borough	4 Year	DEM	D. Michael Bennethum	10	3
			DEM	David Eggert	14	
			DEM	Warren L. Lubenow	1	1
			DEM	Michael C. Fritz	9	2

OFFICE	ELECTORAL DISTRICT	TERM	PARTY	CANDIDATE	# DRAWN	BALLOT POSITION
Township Supervisor	Tilden Township	6 Year	REP	Frederick A. Herman	15	2
			REP	Eron N. Stufflet	9	1
Tax Collector	Tilden Township	4 Year	REP	Dorothy McLaughlin	7	1
			REP	Alison Epting	12	2
Member of Council	Topton Borough	4 Year	REP	Julie Pummer	1	. 1
			REP	Alane Falcone	7	2
			REP	Carol Cook	9	3
Township Supervisor	Union Township	6 Year	DEM	Joshua L. Adams	5	2
			DEM	Daniel A. Doyle	1	1
Township Supervisor	Washington Township	6 Year	REP	Matthew R. McCluskey	12	
			REP	David Moyer	10	1
Manakara (Osara il	Management in Design of	4 1/4	DEM	Devide attract		
Member of Council	Wernersville Borough	4 Year	DEM	David Latino	8	
			DEM	Linda Dapcic-Angst	15	2
Member of Council	Wernersville Borough	4 Year	REP	Robert A. Gordon	3	1
		4 1641	REP	Joshua Wilson	10	
			NLF		10	2
Member of Council	West Reading Borough	4 Year	DEM	Denise M. Drobnick	4	1
			DEM	Ryan Lineaweaver	11	4
			DEM	Justin Choate	7	
			DEM	Vicki Haller Graff	9	
Member of Council	Womelsdorf Borough	4 Year	REP	Constance P. Keller	8	2
			REP	Cindy L. Hopple	7	1
			REP	Bruce A. Edwards	11	

OFFICE	ELECTORAL DISTRICT	TERM	PARTY	CANDIDATE	# DRAWN	BALLOT POSITION
Mayor	Wyomissing Borough	4 Year	REP	Frederick C. Levering	2	1 1
			REP	Ronald C. Stanko	13	3 2
Member of Council	Wyomissing Borough	4 Year	DEM	Christopher Valente	2	1 3
			DEM	Kristen M. Gajewski	3	3 2
			DEM	Adam Berkeley	1	L 1
			DEM	Jana R. Barnett	11	L 5
			DEM	Adrian Jadic*	5	5 4
Member of Council	Wyomissing Borough	4 Year	REP	William S. Jenckes	5	5 2
			REP	Frederick R. Mogel	12	2 4
			REP	Ronald C. Stanko**	7	7 3
			REP	John C. Woodward	3	3 1

\*Objection granted by court order

\*\*Withdrew after ballot position drawing

## **BALLOT POSITION DRAWING:**

### LIST F - Elected Poll Workers

OFFICE	ELECTORAL DISTRICT	TERM	PARTY	CANDIDATE	# DRAWN	BALLOT POSITION
Inspector of Election	St Lawrence 81-1	4 Year	REP	Cheryll A. Oestreich	13	2
			REP	Tracy Ann Whitman	5	1
Inspector of Election	Wyomissing 96-3	4 Year	REP	Thomas A. Proudfoot	7	1
			REP	Lori Ann Galletti	14	2